‘ ® S -AE7
DukE PowEr COMPANY 270
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WILLIAM O. PARKER, JR, November 6’ 1979
Vice PRESIDENT TELEPHONE: AREA 704

STeaAM PRODUCTION 373-4083

Mr. James P, O'Reilly, Director . -
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 4 " ;-
Region II T
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100 =
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Re: RII:JPO ff
50-269 '
50-270
50-287

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

My letter dated September 24, 1979 provided Duke Power Company's response to
IE Bulletin 79-19 and incorrectly indicated the specification of the shipping
containers used in response to Item 4. Reconditioned fifty-five gallon drums
are used to meet the strong tight container requirements.

Very truly yours,
William O. Parker, J cf
RLG:scs
cc: Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Division of Fuel Facility and Materials
Safety Inspection

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission )
Washington, D. C. 20555 .
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